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Capex Purchase

From: Nikhil Rane
Sent: 20 July 2024 11:21
To: Capex Purchase
Cc: Pirooz Balsara; Benjamin Yejman; Ameet Koomar; Akshay Sharma; Sudarshan 

Chavan; Sameer Shinde; Mumbai RA; Jerome Pawar; Ashish Nagar; Amit Pardeshi; 
Ravi Kuril; Prabhakar Sawant; Sanjay Patel

Subject: RE: T1- Fire safety officer visit at T1 for Fire NOC. Dated:16-07-2024.

Dear Pramod, 
 
Please take necessary action on the purchase order mentioned in the email below, as it is required for obtaining the 
Fire NOC certificate for Curry Kitchen and Idli.com at Mumbai T1. 
 
Please attached reference images for your information. 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nikhil Rane 
Assistant Manager-Maintenance. 
Mob: +91 8108794093 
Email Id :- nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com 
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com 
 
 
 

From: Nikhil Rane  
Sent: 19 July 2024 10:54 
To: Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; 
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudarshan Chavan 
<sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Sameer Shinde <sameer.shinde@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai 
RA <mumbai.ra@travelfoodservices.com>; Jerome Pawar <jerome.pawar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar 
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Pardeshi <amit.pardeshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Kuril 
<ravi.kuril@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjay Patel 
<sanjay.patel@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: T1- Fire safety officer visit at T1 for Fire NOC. Dated:16-07-2024. 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sir, 
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As per below trail requesting for your approval. 
 
This with regards to the fire officer walk through for Fire NOC of Curry  kitchen and Idli.com outlet at T1C food court. 
 

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nikhil Rane 
Assistant Manager-Maintenance. 
Mob: +91 8108794093 
Email Id :- nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com 
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com 
 
 

From: Benjamin Yejman  
Sent: 17 July 2024 11:01 
To: Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudarshan Chavan 
<sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Sameer Shinde <sameer.shinde@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai 
RA <mumbai.ra@travelfoodservices.com>; Jerome Pawar <jerome.pawar@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Pardeshi 
<amit.pardeshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Kuril <ravi.kuril@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhakar Sawant 
<prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjay Patel <sanjay.patel@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: T1- Fire safety officer visit at T1 for Fire NOC. Dated:16-07-2024. 
 
Dear Mr Akshay, 
 
The following walk through was done for procuring Fire NOC for curry and idli. Request to kindly approve 
as we have only three days to complete the work.  
 
Regards 
 
Benjamin 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:57:53 AM 
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To: Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar 
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudarshan Chavan 
<sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Sameer Shinde <sameer.shinde@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai 
RA <mumbai.ra@travelfoodservices.com>; Jerome Pawar <jerome.pawar@travelfoodservices.com>; Jerome Pawar 
<jerome.pawar@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Pardeshi <amit.pardeshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Kuril 
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
  
Following the previous email thread, we are in need of your approval for the cost of installing FRD doors at Curry 
Kitchen and Idli.com T1C in order to obtain the Outlet fire NOC promptly. This is essential for us to finish the work 
within the specified timeline. 
  
Required total cost approval as per attached quotation is :-1,36,880.00. 
  
Please find the attached quotation for the required work for your review. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Nikhil Rane 
Assistant Manager-Maintenance. 
Mob: +91 8108794093 
Email Id :- nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com 
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com 
  
  
  

From: Benjamin Yejman  
Sent: 16 July 2024 18:49 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Jerome Pawar <jerome.pawar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Amit Pardeshi <amit.pardeshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Kuril <ravi.kuril@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Rane 
<nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjay 
Patel <sanjay.patel@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudarshan Chavan 
<sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Sameer Shinde <sameer.shinde@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai 
RA <mumbai.ra@travelfoodservices.com>; Jerome Pawar <jerome.pawar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: T1- Fire safety officer visit at T1 for Fire NOC. Dated:16-07-2024. 
  
Dear Ashish, 
  
We have to hurry up, the time given is three days. We have to take urgent approvals. 
  
Benjamin 
  
Get Outlook for Android 
  

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 6:31:10 PM 
To: Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Jerome Pawar 
<jerome.pawar@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Pardeshi <amit.pardeshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Kuril 
<ravi.kuril@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhakar Sawant 
<prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjay Patel <sanjay.patel@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
Hi Nikhil 
  
As per our discussion take quote and share PR on safal  
  
Regards 
  
Ashish  
  

From: Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 6:21:54 pm 
To: Jerome Pawar <jerome.pawar@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Pardeshi 
<amit.pardeshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Kuril <ravi.kuril@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Rane 
<nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhakar Sawant 
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
  
Dear Ashish and Nikhil, 
  
Get this approved tomorrow itself and make sure we have this on priority. 
  
Benjamin 
  
Get Outlook for Android 
  

From: Jerome Pawar <jerome.pawar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 6:20:41 PM 
To: Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Pardeshi 
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
Subject: T1- Fire safety officer visit at T1 for Fire NOC. Dated:16-07-2024. 
  
Dear Mr.Benjamin, 
  
This is to inform you that today Dated: 16-07-2024 at 16:00hrs Fire safety officer Mr. Ajay Jotiram Jhadav ( Sr.Central 
Officer) visited along with MIAL Corporate  Mr.Sanjay at T1 for Audit at said below outlets for Fire NOC. 
T1 Team members were present during the Outlet visit Audit: Amit Pardesi (Sr Ops Mgr) , Ravi Kuril (QA Manager), 
Udit Gupta (QA Executive), Nikhil Rane(Maintenance Manager) , Jerome Pawar (RA Manager). 
  
Following outlets were visited : 

Shawarma 1B Arrival = All ok 

Dominos 1C food court = All ok. 

Curry Kitchen & Idli.com 1C Food court = required Fire Resistance Door (FRD)  to have partition towards 
common kitchen & Both outlets . (Require to place FRD door in 3 Days’ Time). 
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Mr. Ajay Jotiram Jhadav ( Sr.Central Officer) has instructed  to get the FRD Door fixed to get the Fire NOC for idli.com 
& Curry kitchen. 
  
This is for your information & record. 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Jerome. 
  
  
  
 


